To: Mulligan, Jack M.; Rosauer, Michael

Cc:

Subject: RE: IEXTERNAL] RE: RE: Ventura Compressor Modernization CPCN Providing Invoices - City of Ventura Data
Request

Date: Thursday, January 25, 2024 2:54:00 PM

Thank you, | agree, there is not that type of information in these documents.

egulatory Affairs

555 W. 5" Street | Los Angeles, CA 90013 | GT14D6

From: Mulligan, Jack M. <jack.mulligan@cpuc.ca.gov>
Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2024 2:29 PM

To:_@socalgas.c0m>; Rosauer, Michael <michael.rosauer@cpuc.ca.gov>
ce R -7 <o

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: RE: Ventura Compressor Modernization CPCN Providing Invoices - City
of Ventura Data Request

CAUTION! EXTERNAL SENDER - STOP, ASSESS, AND VERIFY

Do you know this person? Were you expecting this email, any links or attachments? Does the content make sense? If suspicious, do

not click links, open attachments, or provide credentials. Don't delete it. Report it by using the REPORT SPAM option!

)

| forgot to mention - sometimes we scrub for personal information (home numbers and addresses).
But | don’t think that’s relevant to this disclosure.

Jack Mulligan (he, him, his)
Staff Attorney - CPUC

rom: I <oc:s2: cor>

Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2024 1:23:42 PM
To: Rosauer, Michael <michael.rosauer@cpuc.ca.gov>; Mulligan, Jack M.
<jack.mulligan@cpuc.ca.gov>

T re——

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: RE: Ventura Compressor Modernization CPCN Providing Invoices - City of
Ventura Data Request

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Thank you both.



egulatory Affairs

555 W. 5! Street | Los Angeles, CA 90013 | GT14D6

From: Rosauer, Michael <michael.rosauer@cpuc.ca.gov>

Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2024 1:22 PM

To: Mulligan, Jack M. <iack.mulliaan@cpuc.ca.gov>;_@mlgmm>
c: I @soca/sas.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Ventura Compressor Modernization CPCN Providing Invoices - City of
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

Thanks Jack. | will give the Aspen team a heads up that the invoices will be made public.
Mike

From: Mulligan, Jack M. <jack.mulligan@cpuc.ca.gov>
Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2024 1:19 PM

To: Rosauer, Michael <michael.rosauer@cpuc.ca.gov>; ||| GGG 2soca/zas.com>
c N . o

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Ventura Compressor Modernization CPCN Providing Invoices - City of
Ventura Data Request

Hi all,

| think we should let Aspen know that SoCalGas is going to produce these documents
as a courtesy.

But | don’t think there is a legal reason that we would withhold the documents if we
received a PRA request. So - | don’t think we’d have any ground to object to
SoCalGas producing them.

Thanks

Jack Mulligan (he, him, his)
Staff Attorney - CPUC

From: Rosauer, Michael <michael.rosauer@cpuc.ca.gov>
Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2024 11:46:49 AM
To: I 1 o>

c: I @socalzas.com>; Mulligan, Jack M. <jack.mulligan@cpuc.ca.gov>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Ventura Compressor Modernization CPCN Providing Invoices - City of




Ventura Data Request

Hi
Jack added to thread for his legal opinion
Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 25, 2024, at 10:20 AM, McKean, Alana R
@socalgas.com> wrote:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Mike,
Thanks for getting back to me. It does not look like Jack was added to the thread.

Thanks,

m SoCalGas.

555 W. 5" Street | Los Angeles, CA 90013 | GT14D6

From: Rosauer, Michael <michael.rosauer@cpuc.ca.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 8:13 PM

To: I  occlc2s o>
cc: I © soc2le.con>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Ventura Compressor Modernization CPCN Providing Invoices -
City of Ventura Data Request

CAUTION! EXTERNAL SENDER - STOP, ASSESS, AND VERIFY

Do you know this person? Were you expecting this email, any links or attachments? Does the content make sense?

If suspicious, do not click links, open attachments, or provide credentials. Don't delete it. Report it by using the
REPORT SPAM option!

Hil

| don’t have any concerns with the data request but have copied Jack Mulligan,
assigned attorney, for his opinion.

Thanks,

Mike

Sent from my iPhone




On Jan 24, 2024, at 4:09 PM,_ socalgas.com>

wrote:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links
or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Mike,

As. has previously informed you, SoCalGas has received some fairly
large Data Requests from the City of Ventura regarding the Ventura
Compressor Station CPCN. One of the questions is requesting SoCalGas to
“Please produce all Documents concerning the Proposed Project sent to
and received from Commission staff since the Assigned Commissioner’s
Scoping Memo and Ruling was issued on or about October 3, 2022, in
proceeding A.22- 05-016.” SoCalGas has been receiving invoices from the
CPUC Fiscal — Accounts Receivable Unit, which contain
Aspen/subcontractor rates and other information. To be responsive to
this data request, SoCalGas intends to provide these emails and the
attached invoices. Do you have any concerns with providing these
documents?

Thank you,

<image002.jpg>

egulatory Affairs

555 W. 5" Street | Los Angeles, CA 90013 | GT14D6

This email originated outside of Sempra. Be cautious of attachments, web links, or
requests for information.

This email originated outside of Sempra. Be cautious of attachments, web links, or requests for

information.

This email originated outside of Sempra. Be cautious of attachments, web links, or requests for

information.





